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QUESTION 1

You are the program manager of the JNH Program. Tom, a project manager in your program, has just completed his
project and is ready to officially close his project. You agree that Tom\\'s project is completed. What role do you play in
Tom\\'s project closure? 

A. You must ensure that the project sponsor closes the project. 

B. You must ensure that that the projects within the program have been closed at the project level. 

C. You must close the project before operations closes the project. 

D. You must ensure that the program management team closes the project for the project manager. 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 2

Eric is the project manager of the NQQ Project and has hired the ZAS Corporation to complete part of the project work
for Eric\\'s organization. Due to a change request the ZAS Corporation is no longer needed on the project even though
they have completed nearly all of the project work. Is Eric\\'s organization liable to pay the ZAS Corporation for the work
they have completed so far on the project? 

A. It depends on what the outcome of a lawsuit will determine. 

B. No, the ZAS Corporation did not complete all of the work. 

C. It depends on what the termination clause of the contract stipulates. 

D. Yes, the ZAS Corporation did not choose to terminate the contract work. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

Olive is the program manager for her organization. She has created a request for proposal for a large portion of her
program. In this work to be procured she has set several requirements for the vendors to participate. The chief among
these requirements is a vendor must have at least four licensed electricians in his team. This requirement for four
licensed electricians is an example of which one of the following terms? 

A. Screening system 

B. Scoring model 

C. Vendor analysis requirements 

D. Evaluation criteria 

Correct Answer: A 
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QUESTION 4

A program manager is concerned that a program will be unable to achieve its intended benefits. 

How should the program manager handle this concern? 

A. Meet with the program management office (PMO) to review critical program success factors. 

B. Meet with the component project managers to reallocate resources within the program. 

C. Meet with the program stakeholders to determine if a reduction in program scope is acceptable. 

D. Meet with the component project managers to perform risk analysis. 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

A program completes all component projects and all identified benefits are being delivered. However, the program
sponsor is concerned that long-term benefits may not meet organizational performance parameters. To ensure the
realization of long-term benefits, what should the program manager use? 

A. Benefits register 

B. Benefits sustainment plan 

C. Benefits management plan 

D. Benefits transition plan 

Correct Answer: B 
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